Muzamil Hassan Khan

Program Manager (Training)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact:



About

Dr. Muzamil Hassan Khan is working as Program Manager (Training) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muzamil Hassan Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Peace & Development Foundation

MSc in Conservation, Management, Sustainable Development, GIS, DBMS University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2014 - 2016
BA in Sociology, Education, Persian	2012 - 2014
Karakoram International University , Pakistan	
Experience	
Program Manager (Training)	2024- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Program Manager (Training)	2023 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Program Manager (Training)	2022 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Senior Program Coordinator	2017 - 2022
Hashoo Foundation	
Examination Lead	2017 - 2017
British Council	
Coordinator Programs	2015 - 2016